For Office Use: HRIS

Interview Date:

Panel Interview:

Checked: Date & Initial



# EMPLOYMENT APPLICATION FORM



PERSO	NALPARTICULARS						
Name as p	er : Raja Alauddin Shah Bin Ra	aja Iskandar					
Preferred N	Name : Raja	Gender	Gender : Male [✓] Female [ ]				
Old I/C No. : New I/C No. : 980105145553				53			
Nationality	: Malaysian	Passport No					
Date of Bir	th : 05/01/1998	Place of Birt	Place of Birth : Petaling Jaya, Kuala Lumpur				
Age	:24	Marital Statu	Marital Status : Single				
No. 4 Jala Kampung	Address (house) an Salak Pekerti 3, Desa Salak Pekerti, Ginching Hilir, epang, Selangor.	No. 4 Jalan Kampung G		ling) , Desa Salak Pekerti,			
Tel :	(House)	Tel. No. :	(House)				
No.	(Mobile) 0143377208		(Office)				
Fax No. :		E-mail :	rajaalauddin98@gmail.com				
FAMIL	YPARTICULARS						
(if applion Occupation )							
1 2 3	of Children (if applicable) lame	Gender 	Birth Date	Level of Education			
<ol> <li>5</li> <li>6</li> </ol>							

iii. Do you have any family members currently employed in Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd. or working in Gading Group? If yes, please specify. No EDUCATIONALDETAILS Name of School/College/University START **FINISH** Qualification obtained month/year month/year (CGPA/Class) Secondary Education(s) PMR/PT3 01/2011 12/2015 Aggregate : Grade SPM Grade Aggregate: A-Level/STPM/Matriculation(s) Result(s) Certificate(s) Major Grade Diploma Course(s) Major : Aircraft Maintenance 01/2017 12/2019 CGPA/Grade : 3.74 Degree Course(s) Major 09/2020 05/2022 : Electrical and Electronic Engineering Minor CGPA/Class : Second Class Upper Post Graduate Course(s) Area of study: CGPA/Class Professional Qualification(s) Level/Stage COURSE/TRAININGATTENDED · Title(s) Organised by Date attended Location LANGUAGEPROFICIENCY COMPUTERLITERACY \* Please indicate (Average, Good, Excellent) · Are you familiar in operating a computer? Yes\*/No \* Written \* Spoken · List of PC Software that you are familiar with Bahasa Melayu Microsoft Office, MATLAB Excellent Good English : Good OTHERSKILLS (Please Specify) Others : \_\_\_\_\_

EXTRACO-COR	RICULARACIIVIIIES (SPORIS, CLUBS, ETC.)	
Highest Achievements		
or Current		
Involvement		

Name of Organization and	Period of Employment			Summary of		Reason(s) for	
Position Held	From To		Total No.	responsibility	Last drawn/		
	(mm/yy)	(mm/yy)	of years	,	current	to leave	
Airfoil Services Sdn. Bhd. (General Mechanic)	07/2022	Present	6 Months	Specialization: - Steel Shot Peening - Ceramic Bead Peening	RM1800.00	To pursue career in management / executive level position	
Star Tulip Aviation Sdn. Bhd. (Galley Technician)	07/2019	01/2022	2 Years 7 Months	Specialization: - Sheet Metal Repair - Composite Repair - Aircraft Painting	RM1500.00	End of Contract	
Please use attachment for additional information.							

REMUNERATION DE EMPLOYMENT	TRANSPORTATION				
Basic monthly salary: RM1800.00	Bonus (No. of months): Contractual : Variable :	Do you possess y transport Yes : No :	our own	What type of transport license do you have? B2,D,Others(Please specify):	
Allowances (Please specify if any):	Car Privilege Type : Driver : (Yes/No) Petrol Allowance/month :	H <sub>1</sub>	Car (Yes/I	idy : Interest rate s/No) : % No) : % : %	
Other Benefits (If any):					
Expected monthly salary: RM1800.00		Resignation notice period : 1 Week			

What is your greatest achievement in your previous/current career? My greatest achievement is to repair an Airbus A330 trust reverser unserviceable and make it back to serviceable Is there any other information (personal or work experience) which is relevant to this application? (If yes, please specify) Previous working experience is relevant for this position because of having knowledge and experience in the major participation in the aircraft maintenace process flow. Have you been interviewed before in Galaxy Aerospace or Gading Group? If yes, please provide the position interviewed for and date of the interview. PERSONALREFERENCES (NON-RELATIVES / NONSCEMPLOYEE) Name Name Address Address Tel No. Tel No. Relationship Relationship: DECLARATION I hereby declare that all the information given in this employment application form is true and complete. Any false

information provided would subject myself to possible disciplinary action by Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd. or Gading Group of Companies.

Signature :

Date: 02-12-2022



# Name: Raja Alauddin Shah Bin Raja Iskandar

Field of Specialization:
Aviation, Electrical and Electronic Engineering

## **Summary**

A performance-oriented and committed individual equipped with strong knowledge of aircraft structure system, aircraft propulsion system and aircraft avionics system. Having an experience in conducting composite and sheet metal repair in the aircraft structural, power plant, cargo, and cabin interior section. Candidate are prepared to go for a lifelong learning journey as the technology right now is drastically evolve from time to time which make the aerospace follow the same trend.

### **Contact Details**

#### E-Mail:

rajaalauddin98@gmail.com

#### Contact Number:

014-3377208

#### Address:

No. 4 Jalan Salak Pekerti 3, Desa Salak Pekerti, Kampung Ginching Hilir, 43900, Sepang, Selangor.

## **Working Experience**

Airfoil Services Sdn. Bhd.

**Position: General Mechanic** 

July 2022 - Present

Specialize Authorization: Steel Shot and Ceramic Bead Peening

- Identify and follow all safety measures that had been instructed and written in the Company Authorized Manual such as Process Instruction (PI).
- Execute all task by following all the instruction based on the reference given by Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) or aviation authority such as illustrated part catalogue and service bulletin according to the type of engine and Company Authorized Manual such as Process Instruction (PI), Technical Work Instruction (TWI), Engineering Instruction (EI) and Machine Manual.
- Fully understand on how to handle, use, and dispose the hazardous material that needed for the required task.
- Implement 5S Lean Methodology in the cluster workspace before and after executing the tasks.

# **Working Experience**

#### Star Tulip Aviation Sdn. Bhd.

Position: Galley Technician

**July 2019 – January 2022** 

Specialization: Sheet Metal and Composite Repair and Aircraft Painting

- Identify and follow all safety measures that had been instructed and written in the aircraft maintenance manual, structural repair manual or company workplace safety policy according to the type of aircraft.
- Execute all task by following all the instruction based on the reference given by manufacturer or aviation authority such as aircraft maintenance manual, structural repair manual, illustrated part catalogue and service bulletin according to the type of aircraft.
- Fully understand on how to handle, use, and dispose the hazardous material that needed for the required task.

### Education

1. **SEGI College Subang Jaya** 

**Bachelor of Electrical and Electronic Engineering** 

**September 2020 – May 2022** 

Grade / CGPA: Second Class Upper

2. <u>University Kuala Lumpur Malaysia Institute of Aviation Technology</u> (UniKL MIAT)

Diploma of Engineering Technology in Aeroplane Maintenance

January 2017 – December 2019

Grade / CGPA: 3.74

3. Sijil Pelajaran Malaysia (SPM)

Sekolah Menengah Kebangsaan Kompleks KLIA

January 2011 - December 2015

Grade / CGPA: 1A, 3A-, 4B+, 1B.



### UNIVERSITY OF SUNDERLAND

Raja Alauddin Shah Bin Raja Iskandar

HAS BEEN AWARDED THE DEGREE OF

Bachelor of Engineering Second Class Honours (First Division)

HAVING FOLLOWED AN APPROVED PROGRAMME IN

Electronic and Electrical Engineering

**JUNE 2022** 

Academic Registrar

Janua Bey

Vice-Chancellor and Chief Executive

Full award details, including module results, are provided in a separately issued transcript.



#### University of Sunderland - Transcript of results - 2021/2

Name Mr Raja Alauddin Shah Bin Raja Iskandar

Student Number

209080797

**HESA Number** 

2010780040453

Programme of

BEng (Hons) Electronic and Electrical

Study E

Engineering



#### Your results

Academic Year	Module Code	Module Title	Credits	Mark	Result	Attempts
2020/1	APA120	ACCREDITATION OF PRIOR ACHIEVEMENT LEVEL 1	120		Pass	1
2020/1	EAT227	MANUFACTURING PROCESSES	20	68	Pass	1
2020/1	EAT237	MICROPROCESSOR AND PLCS	20	62	Pass	1
2020/1	EAT238	CONTROL AND INSTRUMENTATION	20	72	Pass	1
2020/1	EAT239	MATHEMATICS, STATISTICS AND SIMULATION	20	69	Pass	1
2020/1	ELX214	ELECTRICAL POWER SYSTEMS AND MACHINES	20	71	Pass	1
2020/1	ELX218	ELECTRONICS	20	52	Pass	1
2021/2	EAT340	PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT TECHNIQUES	20	61	Pass	1
2021/2	ELX303	ELECTRICAL POWER	20	57	Pass	1
2021/2	ELX304	ELECTRONIC SYSTEM	20	54	Pass	1
2021/2	ENX300	MANUFACTURING SYSTEMS DESIGN	20	59	Pass	1
2021/2	ENX313	PROJECT	40	80	Pass	1

Award Name

Bachelor of Engineering

Award Classification

Second Class Honours (First Division)

Date Awarded

23 June 2022

Signature

Iain Rowan

Academic Registrar

**Date Transcript Printed** 

28 June 2022

The transcript is a statement of results and is not confirmation of the award unless accompanied by the University of Sunderland degree certificate.

The programme was studied and assessed in English.